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é?p ' July 15, 1976

John A. Yung, IV, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
State of Alabama

Office of the Attorney General
Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Dear Mr. Yung:

O

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of July 9, 1976 -
relative to your expression of interest in working for the Marianas

Constitutional Convention.

The work of the Constitutional Convention in the legal and
professional areas will be undertaken by a legal firm to which your
letter has been referred to. 1 believe that your interest as well
as your experience out here in Micronesia and particularly in the
Marianas will enhance your possibility of being considered by the
firm to help out with the Marianas Constitutional Convention. ST

If you should want to write to this firm, we are including
below its address in-Washington, D. C. Address your letter to Mr.
Howard P. Willens, who is the principal lawyer in-charge of the

Marianas Constitutional Convention's legal consulting.

Sincerely yours,
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Pedro AL Tenorlo

Dlrector
PAT:es

Address: Wilmer, Cutler § Pickering
: - 1666 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Office located at Puerto Rico, Saipan, Mariana Islands, Phone: 9457
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